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January 5, 2012 

 
Secretary, 
for the Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
M4P 1E4 
Email: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 

 
Re: OEB # EB-2011-0291 

 
Dear Board, 
 
 Would you please advise as to the status of my appeal the decision of Jennifer 
Lea, employee, dated December 12, 2012, as commenced by my Notice of Appeal, 
dated December 27, 2011, and my supplementary Notice of Appeal, dated January 4, 
2012? 
 
 It is my position that this matter should be expedited and any delay may be 
prejudicial to the interests of the consumers. 
 
 It is also my position that any employee of the Ontario Energy Board would have 
a conflict of interest in being involved with any decision on my appeal. This would 
include but not limited to any legal counsel that was in a position to advise Jennifer Lea. 
 
 I will await your immediate response. 
 

 
cc A.J. Sasso - regulatory@enwin.com  
 Jennifer Lea - jennifer.lea@ontarioenergyboard.ca   


